






KANOKO NAGAI

Graphic Designer based in Vancouver, Canada

 (+1)236-688-4205  ncanojan1@gmail.com  kanokonagai.com

ABOUT ME

Graphic Designer with 2 years of experience in diverse design projects such as conference branding, publication design, social media ads, animation and more. Committed to ongoing learning and professional growth through volunteer and freelance projects.

WORK EXPERIENCE

05/2022 – Present

Graphic Designer

National Indigenous Fire Safety Council
– Vancouver, Canada

04/2013 – 04/2020

Sales Representative

Hankyu Hanshin Building Management Co., Ltd.
– Osaka, Japan

SOFTWARE



EDUCATION

10/2024 – 12/2023, 04/2024 – 06/2024

School of Motion

Animation Bootcamp, Character Animation Bootcamp

04/2021 – 05/2023

Institute of Technology Development of Canada

Diploma in Graphic Design - Vancouver, BC

04/2009 – 03/2013

Kindai University

Bachelor of Arts - Osaka, Japan

INTERESTS



Piano



Drawing



Books



Animal



Badminton



Bouldering

LANGUAGE



Japanese



English